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From: Buschman, Sara
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2001 2:10 PM
To: Dykman, Peter

Subject: = resolution request from Rep. Urban

Here is the resolution request to proclaim Nov. 12 as Alzheimer's awareness day. If you
have any questions, just let me know. Also, if you could let the editors/front desk/whoever
is in charge of it know that when they send the hard copy of it over if they could also e-mail
us a copy of it as well in pdf format that would be great.

Thanks again

Sara Buschman
Rep. Urban's of fice

Relatlng to
laiming Nover
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2001 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

v

Relating to: proclaiming November 12 of each year as Alzheimer’s Disease
Awareness Day in W&\&Wisconsin.
Whereas, Alzheimer’s disease is a progressive, degenerative, and fatal disease
that attacks brain cells, thus impairing memory, abstract thinking, and behavior;

and

Whereas, over 100,000 people in Wisconsin are afflicted with Alzheimer’s

@ /}ﬁease and &u 00 Qco\lks‘ov\ 9%

10
11
12
13
14

Whereas an early diagnosis and phovidizg the&:reatment necessary in the early
stages of Alzheimer’s js crucial to delaying the onset\gf this disease; and

Whereas, by delaying the onset of Alzheilflgr’s diseas‘e/, we reduce health care
costs and provide a higher quality of life for the patient; and

Whereas, raising awareness for Alzheimer’s disease will prompt citizens to be

aware of the continuing need for research to treat and someday cure this disease;

now, therefore, be it
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Resolved by the assembly, That the members of the Wisconsin assembly
proclaim November 12 of each year as“Alzheimer’s Awareness Day. )

(END)
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Basford, Sarah

From: Buschman, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2001 11:08 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB-3913/1 Topic: Nov. 12 as Aizheimer's awareness day

It has been requested by <Buschman, Sara> that the following draft be jacketed for the
ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB-3913/1 Topic: Nov. 12 as Alzheimer's awareness day
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State of Wisconsin
2001-2002 LEGISLATURE

CORRECTIONS IN:

ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 39

Prepared by the Legislative Reference Bureau
(November 9, 2001)

1. Page 1, line 8: after “Whereas” insert a comma.

LRB-3913/1cce-1
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Minor clerical corrections in legislation are authorized under s. 35.17, stats.; Sen-

ate Rule 31; Assembly Rule 36; and Joint Rule 56.



